
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 21 March 2017 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

59(v3)  

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

 

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

 

View Business Statement and Announcement 

 

3 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and 

Sport: The Individual Patient Funding Request Review 

(45 mins) 

   

4 POSTPONED UNTIL 4 APRIL 2017: Statement by the Minister for 

Lifelong Learning and Welsh Language: The Future of Youth Work 

Delivery in Wales 

(0 mins)   

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=668&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=549&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement


5 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children: 

Park Homes Commission Rate - next steps 

(45 mins)   

 

Supporting Document 

Understanding the Economics of the Park Home Industry 

 

6 Statement by the Minister for Skills and Science: The Small 

Business Research Initiative 

(45 mins) 

   

7 The Size and Composition of Local Planning Authority Committees 

(Wales) Regulations 2017 

(15 mins)   

 

NDM6265 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5: 

 

Approves that the draft The Size and Composition of Local Planning Authority 

Committees (Wales) Regulations 2017 is made in accordance with the draft laid in 

the Table Office on 27 February 2017. 

 

Supporting Documents 

The Size and Composition of Local Planning Authority Committees (Wales) 

Regulations 2017 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

 

8 Debate: The General Principles of the Landfill Disposals Tax 

(Wales) Bill 

(60 mins)   

http://gov.wales/statistics-and-research/economics-park-home-industry/?lang=en
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/sub-ld10948/sub-ld10948-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10948/sub-ld10948-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10948/sub-ld10948-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10948-em/sub-ld10948-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10979/cr-ld10979-e.pdf


 

NDM6262 Mark Drakeford (Cardiff West) 

 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales in accordance with Standing 

Order 26.11: 

 

Agrees to the general principles of the Landfill Disposals Tax (Wales) Bill. 

 

The Landfill Disposals Tax (Wales) Bill and Explanatory Memorandum were laid 

before the Assembly on 28 November 2016. 

 

The report of the Finance Committee on the Landfill Disposals Tax (Wales) Bill was 

laid before the Assembly on 10 March 2017. 

 

Supporting Documents 

Landfill Disposals Tax (Wales) Bill 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Finance Committee 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

 

9 Motion to approve the financial resolution in respect of the 

Landfill Disposals Tax (Wales) Bill 

(5 mins)   

 

NDM6263 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, for the purposes of any 

provisions resulting from the Landfill Disposals Tax (Wales) Bill, agrees to any 

increase in expenditure of a kind referred to in Standing Order 26.69, arising in 

consequence of the Bill. 

 

10 Motion to vary the order of consideration of Stage 3 amendments 

to the Land Transaction Tax and Anti-avoidance of Devolved 

Taxes (Wales) Bill 

(5 mins)   

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=253
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld10839/pri-ld10839-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld10839-em/pri-ld10839-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10967/cr-ld10967-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld10839/pri-ld10839-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld10839-em/pri-ld10839-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10967/cr-ld10967-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10973/cr-ld10973-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156


 

NDM6264 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales in accordance with Standing 

Order 26.36: 

Agrees to dispose of sections and schedules to the Land Transaction Tax and 

Anti-avoidance of Devolved Taxes (Wales) Bill at Stage 3 in the following order: 

a) Sections 2-13;  

b) Schedule 2; 

c) Sections 14-17;  

d) Schedule 3;  

e) Section 18;  

f) Schedule 4;  

g) Sections 19-24; 

h) Schedule 5;  

i) Sections 25-30,  

j) Schedules 9-22;  

k) Sections 31-32;  

l) Schedule 6;  

m) Sections 33-41;  

n) Schedule 7;  

o) Section 42;  

p) Schedule 8;  

q) Sections 43-76;  

r) Schedule 23;  

s) Sections 77-81;  

t) Section 1;  

u) Schedule 1;  

v) Long title.  

11 Voting Time 

   

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 22 March 2017 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 16 March 2017 

for answer on 21 March 2017 

 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 

W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 

 
(Self-identifying question no. shown in brackets) 

 
The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the First 
Minister after Question 2. 

 

To ask the First Minister 

1. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on what the Welsh Government is doing to support small 
businesses in west Wales? OAQ(5)0511(FM) 

 

2. Jeremy Miles (Neath): What is the Welsh Government doing to tackle 
rough sleeping in Wales? OAQ(5)0518(FM) 

 

3. Hefin David (Caerphilly): Will the First Minister provide an update on 
Welsh Government plans to create better jobs closer to home? 
OAQ(5)0521(FM) 

 

4. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What progress has been made in setting up 
a constitutional convention? OAQ(5)0517(FM) 

 

5. Dawn Bowden (Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney): Will the First Minister 
make a statement on the Welsh Government’s strategy for tackling 
homelessness in Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney? OAQ(5)0515(FM) 

 

6. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on Welsh Government financial support for employment in south-
east Wales? OAQ(5)0513(FM) 

 

7. Huw Irranca-Davies (Ogmore): What is the Welsh Government doing to 
promote good employment practices for workers involved in public sector 
supply chains in Wales? OAQ(5)0523(FM) 

 

8. Caroline Jones (South Wales West): Will the First Minister outline how 
the Welsh Government is supporting disabled people to remain active 
members of their community? OAQ(5)0520(FM) 

 

9. David Rees (Aberavon): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
actions being taken by the Welsh Government to improve the economy of the 
valleys in South Wales West? OAQ(5)0514(FM) 

 

10. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): Will the First Minister make a statement on 

the viability of the agricultural industry in Wales? OAQ(5)0519(FM)W 

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=102
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5021
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=513
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=245
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4988
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5053
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5260
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=205
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=425


 

11. Dafydd Elis-Thomas (Dwyfor Meirionnydd): What plans does the First 
Minister have to meet with the Taoiseach to discuss the relationship with the 
Republic of Ireland following the UK’s decision to leave the European Union? 

OAQ(5)0516(FM)W 

 

12. Rhianon Passmore (Islwyn): Will the First Minister outline what the 
Welsh Government is doing to ensure that more women enter jobs relating to 
science, technology, engineering and maths? OAQ(5)0522(FM) 

 

13. Sian Gwenllian (Arfon): Will the First Minister make a statement on 

direct payments to farmers? OAQ(5)0524(FM)W 

 

14. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): Will the First Minister provide an update on 
the Welsh Government’s policies for improving transport infrastructure in 
south east Wales? OAQ(5)0521(FM) 

 

15. Mark Reckless (South Wales East): Will the First Minister clarify his 
previous comments on him seeing Scotland as being a constitutional model 
for Wales to follow? OAQ(5)0524(FM) 
 
 

 
 
 

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=146
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4651
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=175
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5227


Business Statement and Announcement 

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 

found on the Plenary meetings page 

 

 

Tuesday 28 March 2017  

 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 The Marine Licensing (Notices Appeals) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 

2017 (15 mins) 

 The Partnership Arrangements (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2017 

(15 mins) 

 Legislative Consent Motion on the Farriers (Registration) Bill (15 mins) 

 Debate: The Review of National Parks and Areas of Outstanding Natural 

Beauty (60 mins) 

 Debate: Stage 3 of the Land Transaction Tax and Anti-avoidance of 

Devolved Taxes (Wales) Bill (180 mins) 

 

Wednesday 29 March 2017 

 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure (45 

mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport (45 

mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on the  Children Young People and Education Committee 

Report of the inquiry into statutory advocacy provision (60 mins) 

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


 Debate on the Petitions Committee Report on a Petition on Ovarian 

Cancer (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins) 

 Short Debate - Steffan Lewis (South Wales East) (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 4 April 2017 

 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Lifelong Learning and the Welsh Language: 

The Future of Youth Work Delivery in Wales (45 mins) 

 Proposal under Standing Order 12.24 to debate the following two items 

together but with separate votes (15 mins): 

o The Planning (Hazardous Substances) (Determination of Procedure) 

(Wales) Order 2017 

o The Town and Country Planning (Fees for Applications, Deemed 

Applications and Site Visits) (Wales) Regulations 2017 

 Debate: Stage 4 of the Land Transaction Tax and Anti-avoidance of 

Devolved Taxes (Wales) Bill (15 mins) 

 Debate: Tackling Fuel Poverty through the Warm Homes Programme (60 

mins) 

 

Wednesday 5 April 2017 

 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs (45 

mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children (45 

mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

Pack Page 4



 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on a Member’s Legislative Proposal (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Chair of the Finance Committee on Ministerial 

Appointments: Pre-Appointment Hearings by Assembly Committees 

(30 mins) 

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 

mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Short Debate - Mike Hedges (Swansea East) (30 mins) 

 

Recess: Monday 10 April 2017 – Monday 1 May 2017 

 

Tuesday 2 May 2017 

 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 

 

Wednesday 3 May 2017 

 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government (45 

mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on the Children, Young People and Education Committee's 

inquiry into the Education Improvement Grant: Gypsy, Roma and 

Traveller, and Minority Ethnic Children (60 mins) 

Pack Page 5



 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins) 

 Short Debate (30 mins) 

Pack Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

